Stephanie McQuade

From: Les Carlton <lescarlton@ymail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Stephanie McQuade

Cc: Carlton Enterprises LLC

Subject: Tree removals at Burney Lions Park west side of town.
Hi Stephanie,

| enjoyed meeting with you the other day about doing the tree removals for your new project Renovating the old whale park / Burney Lyons

Park on the West end of town.

My proposal is a lump sum of $31,400.00 that would be inclusive of all labor, equipment, and Trucking necessary to complete the project
in 40 hours of work.

In this scope of work, | would do all the cutting, cleanup of debris and the hauling of all material off site.
(logs,tops and limb's of trees) Plus, transportation of equipment to and from job site.

Labor consist of one Tree Climber and two Groundsmen and an equipment operator.

Equipment needed:
50 ton R/T crane, Telescopic forklift with special attachments
One semi end dump and one semi-log truck

if you have any further questions/comments, please feel free to call me anytime(530)945-9959
Les Carlton MGR
Carlton Christmas Trees LLC
Burney, CA

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



